
 
 CENWW-ODL     
  June 16, 2022  
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: 22 LWG 06  
 
SUBJECT: Emergency Debris Spill 
 
LWG coordinated an emergency debris spill that occurred from 1400 to 1510 hours June 15.  This 
operation was completed to eliminate excessive debris in the forebay and prevent large logs from 
becoming wedged in the RSW as has happened in the past with debris this size.  LWG passed the 
debris through spillway 3 with the RSW in operation.   
 
  

A. Species – Juvenile Chinook Salmon, Coho Salmon, Steelhead Trout, and Juvenile lamprey  
B. Origin – N/A 
C. Length – N/A  
D. Marks and tags – N/A  
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – N/A  
F. Cause and Time of Death – N/A  
G. Future and Preventative Measures – N/A  

 
Sincerely,  
 
Elizabeth Holdren  
Lead Supervisory Fisheries Biologist  
Walla Walla District 
Lower Granite Project  
Dworshak Dam 
Ph. (509) 843-2263 

 

 

LWG forebay debris June 15, 2022.  


